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From: uknode-bounces@inf.ed.ac.uk on behalf of uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk
Sent: 11 July 2012 11:05

To: uknode®@inf.ed.ac.uk

Subject: [uknode] UK NI Node - July Update

Dear UK Node Members

Here are our July Updates - if you would like anything included in these updates, please email
uknode admin@inf.ed.ac.uk

RE-FUNDING OF UK NI NODE

Our funding ran out in June 2012; we have sent a renewal proposal to the MRC and we should know by November
2012 if we have been successful.

As part of the proposal, a new Steering Committee has been set up - please visit
http://www.neuroinformatics.org.uk/people for further details.

Many thanks to all of you for your help in putting this grant proposal together; we are very pleased with it and hope
that the referees think likewise!

VACANCIES

*Two Chairs* (full professor) positions open in the Department of Bioengineering at Imperial College London.
Candidates for both posts will be expected to direct high-quality, innovative research programmes that will advance
the reputation of the Department and College in relevant areas. Currently these areas include: Biomechanics;
Biomedical devices, sensors and circuits; Biomedical imaging and medical information systems; Cellular, molecular
and synthetic biology; Implants and regenerative medicine; and Neurotechnology. For further details see
http://www3.imperial.ac.uk/employment (select "Job Search" and enter the job reference no EN20120095FH).
*Research Associate* The post is to contribute to a project entitled "Conscious perception: An approach
synthesizing cortical network modelling, information processing and causal intervention". For further details and to
apply please go to the job page: http://www.gla.ac.uk/about/jobs/ and click on 'current vacancies' this will take you
to a search page where you should add reference number M00483. This will give details of the job description and
how to apply for the post.

EVENTS

*7-8th Sept: INCF Short Course "An Introduction to Neuroinformatics" in Munich, run by the Training Committee of
the INCF. Their webpage has further information http://course2012.incf.org *10-12th Sept: "Neuroinformatics
2012" in Munich: annual conference, run by the INCF - For more information, please visit page
www.neuroinformatics2012.org *17-19th Sept: "Human Brain Anatomy Course (3-day)" in London, run by UCL - Visit
here for further information http://www.neurocourses.com

Thanks and best wishes,
Ewa



